

McKibben
Maddox
Harper

SSB 1075

Ways & Means
Succeeded By

SENATE FILE

SF/HF 186

BY (PROPOSED COMMITTEE ON WAYS

AND MEANS BILL BY

CHAIRPERSON MCKIBBEN)

Passed Senate, Date _____

Passed House, Date _____

Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____

Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____

Approved _____

A BILL FOR

1 An Act providing for a tax levy for the county hospital fund in
2 certain counties and providing an effective date.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23

1 Section 1. Section 347.7, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code
2 2001, is amended to read as follows:

3 If a county hospital is established, the board of
4 supervisors, at the time of levying ordinary taxes, shall levy
5 a tax at the rate voted not to exceed fifty-four cents per
6 thousand dollars of assessed value in any one year for the
7 erection and equipment of the hospital, and also a tax not to
8 exceed twenty-seven cents per thousand dollars of value for
9 the improvement, maintenance, and replacements of the
10 hospital, as certified by the board of hospital trustees.
11 However, in counties having a population of two hundred
12 twenty-five thousand or over, the levy for taxes payable in
13 the fiscal year beginning July 1, ~~1996~~ 2001, and for
14 subsequent fiscal years, for improvements and maintenance of
15 the hospital shall not exceed ~~one-dollar~~ two dollars and
16 ~~seventy-five~~ five cents per thousand dollars of assessed value
17 in any one year. The proceeds of the taxes constitute the
18 county public hospital fund and the fund is subject to review
19 by the board of supervisors in counties over having a
20 population of two hundred twenty-five thousand or over.
21 However, the board of trustees of a county hospital, where
22 funds are available in the county public hospital fund of the
23 county which are unappropriated, may use the unappropriated
24 funds for erecting and equipping hospital buildings and
25 additions thereto to the hospital buildings without authority
26 from the voters of the county.

27 Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act, being deemed of
28 immediate importance, takes effect upon enactment.

29

EXPLANATION

30 This bill increases the maximum property tax levy for the
31 county hospital fund in counties having a population of
32 225,000 or more from \$1.75 per \$1,000 of assessed valuation of
33 taxable property to \$2.05 per \$1,000 of assessed valuation of
34 taxable property. The revenue may be used for the improvement
35 and maintenance of the county hospital. The tax levy increase

1 applies to taxes payable in the fiscal year beginning July 1,
2 2001, and subsequent fiscal years.

3 The bill takes effect upon enactment.

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25
- 26
- 27
- 28
- 29
- 30
- 31
- 32
- 33
- 34
- 35

H 4/12/01 Do Pass

FILED FEB 14 2001

SENATE FILE 186
BY COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS

(SUCCESSOR TO SSB 1075)

Passed Senate (P. 387) Date 2/20/01 Passed House (P. 1257) Date 4-18-01
Vote: Ayes 45 Nays 0 Vote: Ayes 87 Nays 9
Approved April 25, 2001

A BILL FOR

1 An Act providing for a tax levy for the county hospital fund in
2 certain counties and providing an effective date.
3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24

SF 186

1 Section 1. Section 347.7, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code
2 2001, is amended to read as follows:

3 If a county hospital is established, the board of
4 supervisors, at the time of levying ordinary taxes, shall levy
5 a tax at the rate voted not to exceed fifty-four cents per
6 thousand dollars of assessed value in any one year for the
7 erection and equipment of the hospital, and also a tax not to
8 exceed twenty-seven cents per thousand dollars of value for
9 the improvement, maintenance, and replacements of the
10 hospital, as certified by the board of hospital trustees.
11 However, in counties having a population of two hundred
12 twenty-five thousand or over, the levy for taxes payable in
13 the fiscal year beginning July 1, ~~1996~~ 2001, and for
14 subsequent fiscal years, for improvements and maintenance of
15 the hospital shall not exceed ~~one-dollar~~ two dollars and
16 ~~seventy-five~~ five cents per thousand dollars of assessed value
17 in any one year. The proceeds of the taxes constitute the
18 county public hospital fund and the fund is subject to review
19 by the board of supervisors in counties ~~over~~ having a
20 population of two hundred twenty-five thousand or over.
21 However, the board of trustees of a county hospital, where
22 funds are available in the county public hospital fund of the
23 county which are unappropriated, may use the unappropriated
24 funds for erecting and equipping hospital buildings and
25 additions ~~thereto~~ to the hospital buildings without authority
26 from the voters of the county.

27 Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act, being deemed of
28 immediate importance, takes effect upon enactment.

29 EXPLANATION

30 This bill increases the maximum property tax levy for the
31 county hospital fund in counties having a population of
32 225,000 or more from \$1.75 per \$1,000 of assessed valuation of
33 taxable property to \$2.05 per \$1,000 of assessed valuation of
34 taxable property. The revenue may be used for the improvement
35 and maintenance of the county hospital. The tax levy increase

1 applies to taxes payable in the fiscal year beginning July 1,
2 2001, and subsequent fiscal years.

3 The bill takes effect upon enactment.

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25
- 26
- 27
- 28
- 29
- 30
- 31
- 32
- 33
- 34
- 35

**SENATE FILE 186
FISCAL NOTE**

A fiscal note for **Senate File 186** is hereby submitted pursuant to Joint Rule 17. Data used in developing this fiscal note is available from the Legislative Fiscal Bureau to members of the Legislature upon request.

Senate File 186 increases the maximum property tax levy for the county hospital fund in counties having a population greater than 225,000. The levy is increased from \$1.75 per \$1,000 of assessed valuation of taxable property to \$2.05 per \$1,000. The increased levy would apply to taxes payable starting in FY 2002.

ASSUMPTIONS

1. The only county in Iowa having a population greater than 225,000 is Polk County.
2. The FY 2001 valuation for Polk County is \$10.9 billion.

FISCAL IMPACT

The estimated fiscal impact of SF 186 would be to raise additional property tax revenues for Polk County of \$3.3 million.

(LSB 1982sv, AAW)

FILED FEBRUARY 21, 2001

BY DENNIS PROUTY, FISCAL DIRECTOR

SENATE FILE 186

Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act, being deemed of immediate importance, takes effect upon enactment.

AN ACT

PROVIDING FOR A TAX LEVY FOR THE COUNTY HOSPITAL FUND IN CERTAIN COUNTIES AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 347.7, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code 2001, is amended to read as follows:

If a county hospital is established, the board of supervisors, at the time of levying ordinary taxes, shall levy a tax at the rate voted not to exceed fifty-four cents per thousand dollars of assessed value in any one year for the erection and equipment of the hospital, and also a tax not to exceed twenty-seven cents per thousand dollars of value for the improvement, maintenance, and replacements of the hospital, as certified by the board of hospital trustees. However, in counties having a population of two hundred twenty-five thousand or over, the levy for taxes payable in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1996 2001, and for subsequent fiscal years, for improvements and maintenance of the hospital shall not exceed ~~one-dollar~~ two dollars and ~~seventy-five~~ five cents per thousand dollars of assessed value in any one year. The proceeds of the taxes constitute the county public hospital fund and the fund is subject to review by the board of supervisors in counties ~~over~~ having a population of two hundred twenty-five thousand or over. However, the board of trustees of a county hospital, where funds are available in the county public hospital fund of the county which are unappropriated, may use the unappropriated funds for erecting and equipping hospital buildings and additions thereto to the hospital buildings without authority from the voters of the county.

MARY E. KRAMER
President of the Senate

BRENT SIEGRIST
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and is known as Senate File 186, Seventy-ninth General Assembly.

MICHAEL E. MARSHALL
Secretary of the Senate

Approved April 25, 2001

THOMAS J. VILSACK
Governor